

Pradip Thigale

UI Developer / Full Stack Developer

Address Lohgaon, Pune, MH, 412207

Phone 814-991-1317

E-mail pradipthigale@gmail.com

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/pradip-thigale-861b579>

WWW <http://pradipthigale.com>

Motivated and highly professional Developer with 7+ years of experience working on different web-based technologies like HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SCSS, AJAX, jQuery, Twitter Bootstrap Libraries and Angular, adobe, AEM, Adobe target, Adobe analytics etc. Involved in Complete Website Testing and Documentation, Analysis of the Business Requirements and the project. Worked as Team leader for the UI developers. Excellent team player with good logical reasoning ability

Skills

HTML, CSS, SCSS

JavaScript, Typescript, jQuery, AJAX, Handlebar

Twitter Bootstrap Libraries, Materialize CSS

Responsive Web design

Angular

PHP, Java, WordPress, Shopify

Adobe Experience Manager, Adobe target, Adobe analytics

Work History

2019-03 - Current

Sr. Software Engineer

Harman Connected Services, Pune, Maharashtra

- Developed Front-end of BMC.com and its applications Worked 15+ major projects
- Built 50+ frontend Components which are widely used on Bmc.com, BMC blogs and other microsities of BMC
- Responsible for Creating frontend Website components Working with BMC on various BMC's Web application like: bmc.com, blogs.bmc.com, exchange.bmc.com etc
- Developed 50+ AB tests in adobe Target
- Supporting multiples tools like AEM (Adobe experience manager), Target, AEM frontend, WordPress, and adobe analytics.

- Worked closely with other business analysts, development teams and infrastructure specialists to deliver high availability solutions for mission-critical applications.
- Improved system performance by making proactive adjustments and resolving bugs.
- Worked with project managers, developers, quality assurance and customers to resolve technical issues.

2017-09 - 2019-02

Technology Associate / UI developer

Centurysoft Pvt. Ltd, Pune, Maharashtra

- Responsible for Creating Functional & Website Development
- Worked on 20+ modules like Forums, Blogs, UI dashboards. Worked on different framework like WordPress, Shopify
- Designed UIs within frontend web frameworks such as Bootstrap, Materialize CSS exploiting associated templates and tools to shorten development times.
- Developed Application UIs via emerging Front End Technologies such as angular.
- Leveraged WordPress to design and update websites, landing pages and other digital assets to support communication and marketing strategies
- Worked on Website optimization
- Utilized Google Analytics to monitor websites and other digital content and recommended strategies and updated channels to improve performance.

2015-06 - 2017-08

Sr. UI Developer

Xcentia Systems pvt ltd, Pune, Maharashtra

- Developed over 40+ responsive websites UI.
- Communicated with product managers and UX designers to translate project requirements and business objectives into polished user interfaces.
- Worked as Team leader for UI developers.
- Improved and expanded project platforms using JavaScript to develop rich User Interfaces.
- Devised site maps, user flows, wireframes and mockups for designs based on proven methodologies, stakeholder requests and end-user feedback.
- Integrated UI features complying with prescribed code standards and technical design guidelines.

2014-10 - 2015-04

Jr. JAVA Developer

GraciousSoft Technologies, Pune, Maharashtra

- Developed Business listing web application.
- 6 Months work experience in GraciousSoft Technologies LLP Pune, Maharashtra as Project Intern

Education

2012-08 - 2015-04

MCA: Computer Application

NBN Sinhgad School of Computer Studies, - Pune

2008-04 - 2012-07

BCA: Computer Science

RTMNU Nagpur University Institute: RAICSIT - Wardha, Nagpur

2006-04 - 2008-02

HSC: Science

Maharashtra State Board Amravti, Shree Shivaji Science College - Chikhli

2004-03 - 2006-03

SSC

Adarsh Vidyalaya Chikhli, Maharashtra State Board - Chikhli

Accomplishments

- Successfully competed 10 different projects in BMC
- Received the Bravo Award for excellent performance in century Soft
- Developed and Deliver 150+ websites UI at Xcentia Pvt Ltd
- Promoted to Team Leader after just 8 months of employment in Xcentia Pvt Ltd.

Certifications

2018-06

Angular The Complete Angular Course: Beginner to Advanced

2020-09

Adobe Experience Manager

2021-01

Adobe Target

Languages

Languages: English, Hindi, Marathi